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PETITION FOR REHEARING

Pursuant to Supreme Court 44.2, Broderick J. Warfield respectfully petitions for
rehearing of the Court’s per curiam decision issued on March 7, 2022, Broderick
Warfield v. USAF et.al No. 21-6783 . Mr Warfield moves this Court to grant this
petition for rehearing and consider his case with merits. Pursuant to the United
States Supreme Court Rule 44.2, this petition for rehearing is filed within 25 days -

of this Court’s decision in this case.
REASONS FOR REHEARING

This petition for rehearing upon Federal Rule 44.2 now brought before the United
States Supreme Court, presents intervening circumstances of a substantial and

controlling effect to other substantial grounds not previously mentioned.

Upon Federal Rule 18 U.S.C. § 371 Conspiracy to commit FRAUD against the
United States, by PeopleReady and Trueblue Inc. upon Executive Order 11246 and
13665, this is not a causation case of the petitioner against the United States,
therefore all United States Codes, applied to the U.S.A.F. of the 60t Security
Forces Military Police are to be omitted in this EEOC, FLSA petition and federal

action addressed to the United States Supreme Court.

PeopleReady and Trueblue breached the. contract terms of employment of its’
employee at a United States Department of Defense Military Inspection post, and
has subjected the petitioner to irreparable harm and disparate treatment by these
severe Title VII civil right acts of violations, among additional federal United

States statutes in violation of this offence (34 USC§ 10272, 10272, 10273.).
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USAF 60t Security Forces Inspecting Personnel are essentially witnesses in this
action upon Federal Rule of Evidence 902 on essential self-authenticating ( Prima
Facie Evidence) on the account that the employer PeopleReady Inc. and Trueblue
Inc. did breach the employees employment status U.S.C. 41 § 6503 upon Executive
Order 13665 and Executive Order 11246 violated laws of the U.S. Government
upon a gross misconduct act, of Data CyBer-Breach of the petitioners' employment

background check information .

The defendant Rob Frye caused this federal cyber breach and has attempted to
conceal Mr. Warfields’ protected class activity that occurred directly with the
USAF 60 Security Forces Military Police, acting Under Color of Authority at
Travis AFB this is verified by the “Reports and Analyst” administration office of
the U.S.A.F, 60t Security Forces Military Police. On the next day Mr. Warfield was

retaliated and suspended from employment by the defendant Rob Frye

(Military Police airmen Kirkland, as well as U.S.AF. Lt. Brinegaru are not
defendants in this action. No formal EOC complaint to the U.S. Government has

been filed against either of these U.S.A.F. Military Service members of the DOD. )

The wages of labor were transferrledA in advance, and deposited onto the employees
Visa bank card issued by the employer through [ Metabank FDIC member
pursuant to a license from Visa U.S.A.] The cards’ name is “Global Cash Card”,
located at 7 Corporate park, suite 130, Irvine , CA 92606, last 4 numbers are 5735
valid through 10/20 cv code 301. Rob Frye defendant of PeopleReady Inc, on that
day was at the military gate of inspection, inquiring of his gross error. U.S.C. 29 §

215 Prohibited Acts, prima facie evidence. 902.903. 1996 18 USC § 1001.
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Under Federal Rule of Evidence 702 expert testimony of prima facie evidence
requested upon the (Second Amended Complaint) of the U.S. Appellate Court of the
9t District. The USAF 60TH Security Forces Police, are witnesses as well as the

Report and Analysis division of the U.S.AF. 60t Security Forces Police.

The physical document of the prima facie material evidence in question, the
Employment Background Report wasn’t discovered by the petitioner until this
FLSA suit was dismissed. These are the consumer identification report numbers
that the employer violated CID# 13927396, CID # 140352754, and CID #

143563810 .

Upon this breach of employment, the employee was demoted, suspended and
retaliated against by the employer for participating in a protected class activity of

the contract terms of the petitioners' employment under Title VII , 29 CFR Part

1604, 8a, 1604.11 Part 1606, 29 CFR Part 1607.11 Disparate Treatment U.S.C 5

§ 2302 (b) Merit System Protection Board. and Sex Discrimination, within in his
complaints to HR dept. Trueblue Inc. no# LAR-10-05-0309, and LAR-19-05-0311,

violating Part 1606, 29 CFR Part 1607.11

Disparate Treatment and retaliation does at this time still exist, within this claim
due to none of Mr. Warfields’ complaints which were submitted to the Human
Resources management, were documented by a reply from defendant Ms. Hayward

of Trueblues’ Human Resources Dept; (U.S.C 5§ 2302 (b). This occurred after

receiving a phone call from her discussing the matter, and it violates the Title VII

Civil Rights Act of 1964, 1991, U.S.C. 42
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At one time Human Resources of Trueblue did reply, except it violated the statute
of limitations under Title VII of the Civil rights Act. The response was that the
parent company Trueblue Human Resources condemns the unwarranted violatons
against the employee, except Mr. Warfield is continually to this date on
employment suspension by the employer PeopleReady, and there still is no

remedial from HR at this time and date concerning this incident. U.S.C 5 § 2302

(b)) (- Prohibited Personnel of the Merit System Protection Board ) U.S.C. 13 §

1341 (- Frauds and Swindles )

The EEOC Intake Supervisor B;jyan Hoss upon EEOC charge no# 555-2020-00644
states that this FLSA action against the defendants of PeopleReady Inc., and
Trublue Inc. violates the petitioners Protected Class Activity under Title VII of the
civil rights act, with allegations of fraud leveled against the employer defendant
PeopleReady Inc., and Trueblue Inc. Human Resources. EEOC intake supervisor
Mr. Bryan Hoss states that these acts of retaliation must be reported to the FBI

unit of investigations, which has done at this time by petitioner.

Also the Federal Government Accountability Office, (FWA) Fraud Waste and
Abuse has been notified concerning this matter with People Inc. and Trueblue Inc
upon their Non-compliance at the location of the Military gate of Inspection by the
USAF 60t Military Police Security Forces at Travis AFB, Ca. the Level of this
Cyber Data Breach committed by the parties of PeopleReady Inc, and Trueblue Inc
with the United States Government is extremely high, due to the petitioners’ origin
is of the USAF Travis AFB of a protected veteran, with DOD, National Archive

Records System as well as military dependent information of the petitioner.
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Air Force Base, David Grant DOB 1959, and petitioner has records stored within
the National Personnel Records -Center, National .Archives and Records
Admim’stration, ( 38 C.FR. § 75.112 ) due to being a dependent of an enlisted
retiree (DEER), also known as a protécted veteran of the United States Air Force
which is petitioners deceased father, John Warfield, last four of ssn# -9174, of the
22~ Air Force, 5 Bomb Wing, Beale AFB, 1966 retired Aerospace Division

Strategic Airlift Command. (SAC).

CONCLUSION
For the reasons set forth I this petition, Broderick J. Warfield respectfully
Requests this Honorable Court grant rehearing and his Petition for a Writ of

Certiorari.
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